

RE: Rate Mitigation Jan 31

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 15:01:54 -0500

It's fine if I don't attend. It will just be for updating the minister.

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: January-26-17 3:01 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Jan 31

Of course.

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: January-26-17 3:01 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Jan 31

Can we discuss this at my end of day? We have lots of balls in the air.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:33 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Jan 31

No concerns from our end. Feel free to make the change and we'll adjust accordingly.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Jan 31

Hi,

Wondering if the RM briefing on Jan 31 at 9a could be swapped with one of the afternoon briefings (1-2p / 2:30-3:30)?

I will be with PA at ROMA in the AM.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745